From: Gibbs, Ana [Qaiito:Ana.Gibbs@den.state.ﬂ.uil
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Noble, Ron

Subject: Aqua Clean

Good Afternoon Mr. Noble,

Thank you for contacting the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. It was a pleasure
speaking with you. Per your records request, attached is the report from our Bureau of Emergency
Response. Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Best Regards,

Ana Gibbs

External Affairs Manager

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

(813) 632-7600 Ext. 475

(813) 632-7665 Fax

email: ana.gibbs@dep.state.fl.us

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank

you in advance for completing the survey.

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1) by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or
to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition of any
penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is possible
to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees
involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Fowler White Boggs P.A.,
and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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